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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS
EASTERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA )
)

)

) No. 11 CR 604

) Judge Harry D. Leinenweber

)

)

)

IGNACIO TORRES

GOVERNMENT’S MOTION FOR
DECLARATION OF BOND FORFEITURE

The United States of America by its attorney, ZACHARY FARDON, United
States Attorney for the Northern District of Illinois, files this motion for declaration of
bond forfeiture pursuant to Fed. R. Crim. P. 46(f), and states as follows:

1. On or about September 8, 2011, defendant Ignacio Torres was arrested in
Chicago and charged by complaint with possession with intent to distribute 500 grams or
more of cocaine. The defendant was detained pending trial. On or about October 6,
2011, a grand jury returned an indictment against Torres for possession with intent to
distribute 500 grams or more of cocaine. On February 23, 2012, the Court released
Torres on a $200,000 bond, secured by real property owned by Ignacio Torres, Sr. and
Noemi Lorenzana, located at 2351 N. Elston Avenue, Chicago, Illinois. The pretrial
release order contained a number of conditions, including a condition that “[t]he

defendant must not violate any federal, state, or local law while on release.” The order
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also required the defendant to refrain from use of unlawful narcotic drugs. A copy of
the release order is attached and marked as Exhibit A.

2. Pursuant to Fed. R. Crim. P. 46(f) and the order and conditions of pretrial
release, the Court must declare the bail forfeited if a condition of the bond is breached.

3. On November 12, 2013, this Court revoked the defendant’s bond, ordered that
the defendant to be detained, and ordered the defendant to surrender to the U.S. Marshals
that same day. After the hearing, the defendant fled from the courthouse and did not
surrender to the U.S. Marshals. The defendant is now a fugitive. On both November
12 and 13, 2013, federal agents went to the residence at 2425 N. Harding, Chicago,
Illinois, where the defendant was living while on pretrial release, and the defendant was
not present. Agents have spoken to numerous family members of the defendant, and all
claim that they do not have knowledge of the defendant’s whereabouts. The defendant
has violated his conditions of release: (1) by violating 18 U.S.C. § 1073, which prohibits
flight to avoid custody or confinement after conviction for a felony; (2) by violating
federal law when he ignored the court order to surrender to the U.S. Marshals; and (3) by
using cocaine and marijuana while on bond, as evidenced by a June 2013 drug test. The
defendant may have also violated the travel restriction in the conditions of release, which
limits his travel to the Northern District of Illinois. Based on the defendant’s breaches
of the conditions of release, the United States now seeks entry of an order forfeiting the
defendant’s bond in the amount of $200,000.

WHEREFORE, the government respectfully requests that this Court enter an order
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declaring the bond posted in the present action forfeited.

By:

Respectfully submitted,

ZACHARY FARDON
United States Attorney

/s] Matthew F. Madden

MATTHEW F. MADDEN
Assistant United States Attorney
219 South Dearborn Street
Chicago, IL 60604

(312) 886-2050
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
' for the

" ITIS FURTHER ORDERED thit the

/\/[/t 24y District of 7 »
United States of America ‘. ; e I
V. < )
- ) Case No: / Q < /
T ALD T L aRET S ) ///< oC
—_ - - Defendant - )

ORDER SETTING CONDITIONS OF RELEASE
ITIS ORDERED that the defendant s release is subJect to these condmons

¢)) The defendant must not v101ate any- federal state or local law wh11e on release.

-(2) The defendant must cooperate in the colleetlon of a DNA sample 1f the collectlon is authorized by
42 U.S C. § 141353 T e

OB
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A Place
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_‘c; :‘Eor Unsecured Bond |
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DISTRIBUTION:
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a;mg 1998 (Rev, O%S%d&oﬂailc&{d@oﬁlﬁ%c@gcument # 66 1 Flled 11/14/13 Page’2 of ﬁga@ #25 5 Pages
ADDITIONAL CQNDITIONS OF RELEASE

. Upon findmgthatrelease by one oftheabovemethodswlllnotbymlfmasonablyassmdwdefmdam sappearanoe andlhesafetyofmhm:pe:sonsotdlecomnmmty,
ITI THER ORDERED that the defendant’s releasé is subject to the condmons mmked below: ) )
( ) (7) The defendant is placed in the custody of: .
Person or organization . d& Fokl s N pd :;. P {/ 2.?/{/.:—_7 :
Address (only if above i jsan or,gamwaou) L YT ARy 4 .
City and state * 4 Tel.No.(mdyy‘abaveuaaorgmtmaon) PEY I i
who agrees (a) to supervise the defendant in wnhall Ihscondmons ofxelease. (b) ™) useevayeffutto assure the defendant’s appumnce atall scheduled court
proceedings, and (c) to notify the court mnxedxatcly if the defendant violates any: oondmon of release ord:sappens. S

S'S“"’i/sdf’t« ,Z/;fz,/-/'?.

- e 7 e
- ( .X) (8) ; The defendant must:

.(?()(a) report to the /,Q (/“;,2/ S 45/,(@ _ ‘

' ~ telephone number . ,molaterthan - . . - '

(X)) (D) exe teabondoranagreementmforfeituponfmhngmappeurequued followmgsum money or desi

o : o Xl o follo .f/,v,v?d:f:b‘;//mw,,zz_
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i ‘ventsureuesmthcamumﬁs

() @)y
( é) (&) maintain or actively seek employment: _ .
(A) () maintain or commence an educauon i
(X)(g) surrender any passport to: - ? 7 ;[ _)t ("v SO
( A (h) -obtain no passport.
(ﬁ) () abide by the following restrictions on personal assoclaﬁon,placeofabode, or travel: ,e';mi N /ng? /u/zﬂ(%/ / ),3/;(’% 7’

£3 _.!-:/%/Vﬁl“&
(A avcfdallcontact,dlmctlyormduecdy,w;ﬂ:anypasonwhonormaybeenmeavwﬁmorpotmhalwxhessmﬂnmvesuganonor

prosecution, including but not limited to: . s b .
( Y® undergpmediéal orpsychi?hi&f:h‘eapimt: I E
”‘f'_ﬂ.( )@ retum to custody each (week) dayat =~ . o*amkaﬁabangmkasedeach(week)dayat _ ' o’clock for employment,
o schoohng,orthefnllowmgpmpose(s) o ’ o _ g T .
. . ,/l S g -
__,mmpmnmsxdenwatahdfwaymwwmmnymmm asdbﬁgﬁalsavmotﬁcemmpummgoﬂicummdmsmsuy
). -, refrain from possessing a { ; dangﬂouswupons. ) .

o) ‘refminfrom ( )any (XY : ' ' o

)" reﬁ'a.mfromuseorunlawfl':lpossessmnofanmucdmgmoﬂuwmlbdsubsmwesdeﬁnedmmU.SC.§80?,unlwsptesmbedbyahoensodmedmal
., practitioner. :

‘submn:to any. tesimgmq\ﬁr%dbyﬂnpwnalmm‘oiﬁ@eonhe’m:
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partmpatemapmgxamofmpaﬂentoroutpaﬂentmbs{ameabusc hera ¥ plmlmm%mmpummgoﬁwoonﬂdemn '

advisable. i

parﬁmpateinoneofmngmmgmmmmmquahmmomwmw

" officer instructs..

() (@) Curfew. Youammsmctedmyonrmmevuyday ( )fmn; . ) ,or (. )asdmctedbyd:cmetnal

B services officé-or supervising officer;or. -

€7 (i) Home Detention. You" st mmmmmmmhwmmmmmwm,
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ADVICE OF PENALTIES AND SANCTIONS '

TO THE DEFENDANT:

YOU ARE ADVISED OF THE FOLLOWING PENALTIES AND SAN CTIONS

. Vlolatmg any of the foregomg condlttons of release: may result in'the unmedlate issuance of a warrant for your arrest,a
revocation of your release, an order of detentlon a forfelture of any bond and a prosecution for contempt of court and could result in
imprisonment, a fine, or both.

' Whlle on release, if you commit afederal felony offense the pumshment is an addmonal pnson term of not more than ten years
and for a federal misdemeanor offense the punishment is: an ‘additional prison term of not more than one year. This sentence will be
consecutive (i.e., in addition to).to any other sentence. you Teceive.

Ii is a crime punishable by up to ten years in prison, and a $250,000 ﬁne orboth, to: obstmct a criminal mvesugatton,

' tamper with a witness, victim, or informant; retaliatgor attempt to retaliate against a witness, victim, or informant; or intimidate ot attempt :
~ to intimidate a witness, victim, juror, informant, or ‘officer of the court. The penaltles for ta.mpenng, retahatlon or intimidation are

significantly more serious if they involve a killing or attempted killing.
If, after release, you knowingly fail to appear as'the: conditions 'of release require,.or to surrender to serve a sentence, -
you may be prosecuted for failing to appear or srrender and additional pumshment may bé imposed. If you are convicted of: -
(1) an offense punishable by death, life mpnsonment, or imprisonment for a term of fifteen years or more — you wﬂl be fined
not more than $250,000 or mpnsoned for not more than' 10 years, or both; .
* (2) an offense punishable by nnp,nsonmen a‘term of five years.or ‘more; but Tess than fifteen years - you w111 be ﬁned not '
more than $250,000. or imprisoned for ‘more than five years, or both;” . "
(3) anyother felony — you-will be fined no thian $250,000 or mtpnsoned not more than two years, or both;
(4)- a misdemeanor ~ you will be fined ore-than $100,000 or imprisoned net more than one year, or both. .
A term of mpﬁsonment mposed for failure to. appear or strrender will be consecutive to any’ other sentem you receive. In
addmon, a faxlure to appearor suxrender may result in the' o;;felture of any bond posted. :

d'thal ‘am aware of the cf ) ) .
€an sentence 1mposed Tam tggpenal and sapctions set forth above

erk or Judge thg }Qe defehdant
fe ‘dant must be: produced before




